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January 27, 2022

Mr. Elias Rmeili, PE

District Engineer

Texas Dept. of Transportation
2495 Highway 183 N

Early, TX 76802

Subject: Economically Disadvantaged Counties Program

Dear Mr. Rmeili,

The City of Breckenridge would like to make application that the City receive relief from the
local matching funds requirement through the State’s Economically Disadvantaged Counties
Program. The project for which relief is sought is the Shelton Avenue at Gonzales Draw project,
CSJ 0923-22-027. Attached, please find the Program Information Sheet and signed Affidavit.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

, g'lljég;(%/\ceﬂ@&/\

Erika McComis, CPM
City Manager
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